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Alexander Stafford MP Amanda Spielman
House of Commons Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector
Westminster

SW1A 0AA

Dear Mr Stafford

PARLIAMENTARY QUESTION NUMBER 45521

To ask the Secretary of State for Education, how many schools in Rother Valley
constituency were rated (a) good and (b) outstanding by Ofsted at their most recent
inspection.

Your Parliamentary Question was passed to me, as Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector, for
response.

There are 44 state-funded schools in the Rother Valley constituency. As at 31 March
2020, all 44 had been inspected. Seven were judged to be outstanding and 30 were
judged to be good.

More detail about school inspection outcomes can be found in the underlying data,
‘Management information - state-funded schools’ under *most recent inspections’.

I hope you find this information helpful.

Yours sincerely

Amamda Spretman

Amanda Spielman
Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector

! https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/monthly-management-information-ofsteds-
school-inspections-outcomes
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